

SHORT TITLE: Property; defining term "alien" to include residents of other states; effective date.

STATE OF OKLAHOMA

2nd Session of the 45th Legislature (1996)

SENATE BILL NO. 1275

By: Shurden

AS INTRODUCED

An Act relating to property; amending 60 O.S. 1991, Section 121, which relates to alien ownership of property; defining term; modifying language; and providing an effective date.

BE IT ENACTED BY THE PEOPLE OF THE STATE OF OKLAHOMA:

SECTION 1. AMENDATORY 60 O.S. 1991, Section 121, is amended to read as follows:

Section 121. No alien ~~or any person who is not a citizen of the United States~~ shall acquire title to or own land in ~~the State of Oklahoma~~ this state, except as hereinafter provided, but ~~he~~ an alien shall have and enjoy in ~~the State of Oklahoma~~ this state all rights as to personal property as are, or shall be, accorded a citizen of the United States under the laws of ~~the~~ this state or the nation to which ~~such~~ the alien belongs, or by the treaties of ~~such~~ the alien's nation with the United States, except as the same may be affected by the provisions of this act or the Constitution of this state.

For the purposes of this act, "alien" shall mean any person who is not a citizen of this state.

SECTION 2. This act shall become effective November 1, 1996.

45-2-1845

KSM